

June 8, 1961

✓
Received
June 21, 1961

Southern Union Production Company
P. O. Box 146
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Federal Taylor No. 2, Unit J,
Sec. 1-16S-30E, West Henshaw-
Grayburg Pool, Eddy Co., N.M.

Gentlemen:

We are returning the enclosed C-104 on the above-captioned well in order that you may fill in the Depth Tubing, Tubing Pressure, Disposition of gas, and also for correction of the amount of cement used. The Notice of Intention to Drill states that you planned to cement with 300 sacks. The amount on the C-104 states that you actually used 130 sacks.

Please correct and return these forms to this office as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa
Encl: C-104

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

June 2, 1963

Southern Union Production Company
P.O. Box 146
Lima, Peru

Re: Federal Taylor No. 2, Unit 1,
Sector 1-101-305, West Huanan
Grinding Pool, Tidy Co., W.D.

Comments:

We are returning the enclosed 0-104 on the above-mentioned well in order that you may fill in the depth tubing, tubing pressure, disposition of gas, and also for correction of the amount of cement used. The Notice of Intention to Drill states that you planned to cement with 300 sacks. The amount on the 0-104 states that you actually used 130 sacks.

Please correct and return these forms to this office as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

U.S. Department of
Interior, Bureau of

AD-101
AD-101